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Kirkup,

From: Wedgwood, Geoff

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2010 11:37 AM
To: Kirkup, Zak

Subject: confiendial -1

Importance: High

From Geoff

From: CHANEY, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2010 11:22 AM

To: MCGOWAN, Gail; SADLER, Brett

Subject: RE: URGENT SUSPENSION OF STANDING ORDERS

Hi Gail,
The SDA Clause re Chinese involvement is below:

3.3 Chinese involvement

The Infrastructure Provider agrees with the State to use reasonable endeavours to secure the involvement of private

or state-owned Chinese companies in the Project in the following areas:
(1) the provision of rail cars;

(2) the provision of fabricated structural steel;

(3) the provision of engineering and construction services; and

(4) the provision of debt financing,

to meet the requirements of the Project.

Sarah Chaney

Project Officer, State Initiatives
Department of State Development
08 9222 0512

0431239 819
Sarah.Chaney@dsd.wa.gov.au

From: MCGOWAN, Gail

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2010 11:17 AM

To: SADLER, Brett; CHANEY, Sarah :

Subject: FW: URGENT SUSPENSION OF STANDING ORDERS

Importance: High

Can you find the clauses about chinese cooperation for me

Gail McGowan
Deputy Director General

State Initiatives

WEST ERN AUSTRALIA
Laid on the Table of the
Legislative Assernbly

2 5 NOV 2010

This paper should mot be

téfmoved from the Chamber

DEPARTMENT OF STATE DEVELOPMENT

1 Adelaide Terrace, East Perth, Western Australia 6004
Telephone: +61 8 9222 0792 Facsimile: +61 8 9222 0505
Mobile: 0408 938 038

gail. mcgowan@dsd.wa.gov.au

www.dsd.wa.gov.au

From: Bombardieri, Steve [mailto:Steve.Bombardieri@dpc.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2010 11:09 AM
To: MCGOWAN, Gail 1
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